Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Jim Sinclair $-22

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 9:59 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd:

Jim Sinclair

Jim Sinclair Consulting
5.22

—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: Jim Sinclair «s-22

Date: Tue, Oct 31, 2017 at 9:40 AM
Subject: Meeting request

To: Geoff. meggs@gov-.bc.ca

Dear Geoff

I have been retained by the building trades unions to work with them on project labour agreements related to the provincial
government. Brynn Bourke from the Building Trades Council will be working with me. | am requesting a meeting with you and
Don Wright to discuss next steps. We are available Thursday, Friday or early next week. Thanks for your attention to this
matter.

Yours,
Jim Sinclair
Jim Sinclair

Jim Sinclair Consulting
s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 3:04 PM

To: 'Jim Sinclair'

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from Building Trades
Thanks Jim,

I"'ve copied to Don Wright for his follow-up.
Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271

From: Jim Sinclair [mailto 32

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 10:02 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting Request from Building Trades

I have been retained by the building trades unions to work with them on project labour agreements related to the provincial
government. Brynn Bourke from the Building Trades Council will be working with me. | am requesting a meeting with you and
Don Wright to discuss next steps. We are available Thursday, Friday or early next week. Thanks for your attention to this
matter.

My Cell number is $:22
Yours,

Jim Sinclair

Jim Sinclair

Jim Sinclair Consulting
s.22
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